

From: Aparna Sridhar

To: Leann Nguyen

Date: August 13, 2014

Subject: FCC File# 0709-EX-ST-2014

Message:

Dear Leann,

Thank you for your message. We attempted to delete duplicative copies but were unable to do so through the ELS system. In addition, I'm not sure I follow the second part of your note -- we are not seeking confidentiality for information about locations, frequencies, power, and key technical contacts. Perhaps it would be easiest to have a short call to discuss so that we can ensure that our approach conforms with the rules? My colleagues Sybil Strimbu and Tim Bransford and I are available tomorrow afternoon after 12:45 pm for a call. Is there a time that works for you?

Thank you very much for assistance with this matter.

Cheers,
Aparna Sridhar